Congregate Living & Social Services Licensing Board
Tuesday, May 27, 2025, 6:00 PM
Council Chambers, 2™ fl of City Hall, 3 Washington St.

AGENDA

|. Call to Order: Roll Call

[I. Minutes of Previous Meeting: March 25, 2025

lll. Unfinished Business: CLSS-2025-05, American House Keene, has paid their application fee and their
license has been issued.

IV.Applications:

Continued CLSS-2025-02: Applicant, Patricia Forman, House Supervisor for Emerald House, is
requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Residential Care
Facility, located 32 Emerald St., that is in the Downtown Growth District and as defined in
Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances.

Continued CLSS-2025-13: Applicant, Karen Richi, Administrative Director for Monadnock Peer
Support, is requesting a Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Small Group Home,
located at 24 Vernon St., and is in the Downtown Core District and as defined in Chapter 46,
Article X of the Keene City Ordinances

Continued CLSS-2025-14: Applicant, Samual Lake, Executive Director for Keene Serenity
Center, is requesting a Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Group Resource
Center, located at 24 Vernon St., and is in the Downtown Core District and as defined in Chapter
46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances

CLSS-2025-10: Applicant, Phyllis Phelps, Executive Director for House of Hope, is requesting a
renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Large Group Home, located at 31
Wyman Rd., and is in the Rural District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City
Ordinances.

CLSS-2025-11: Applicant, Jen Houston, Executive Director for Live Free Recovery Services, is
requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Large Group Home,
located at 361 Court St., and is in the Medium Density District and as defined in Chapter 46,
Article X of the Keene City Ordinances.

CLSS-2025-12: Applicant, Jen Houston, Executive Director for Live Free Recovery Services, is
requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Large Group Home,
located at 26 Water St., and is in the Downtown Transition District and as defined in Chapter 46,
Article X of the Keene City Ordinances.

CLSS-2025-15: Applicant, Lesli Suggs, President & CEO for Unity House, is requesting a
renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Small Group Home, located at 39
Summer St. and is in the Downtown Transition District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of
the Keene City Ordinances.

|. New Business:
Il. Non-Public Session: (if required)

Adjournment:

3 Washington Street  (603) 352-5440
Keene, NH 03431 KeeneNH.gov
Page 1 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 2 of 97



N O o AW N R

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

City of Keene
New Hampshire

CONGREGATE LIVING AND SOCIAL SERVICES LICENSING BOARD
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, March 25, 2025 6:00 PM Council Chambers,
City Hall

Members Present: Staff Present:

Medard Kopczynski, Vice Chair Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner

Alison Welsh

Jennifer Seher
Tom Savastano

Members Not Present:
Andrew Oram, Chair

I. Call to Order: Roll Call

Vice Chair Kopczynski called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and declared a quorum present.

Minutes of Previous Meeting: February 25, 2025

A motion by Ms. Welsh to adopt February 25, 2025, minutes was duly seconded by Mr.
Savastano. The motion carried unanimously.

I1l.  Unfinished Business:

None presented.

IV. Applications:

The applications were heard out of the order presented on the meeting agenda.

Ms. Seher noted that she had a family member living at one of the applicant facilities and asked
the Board if she should be recused. The Vice Chair noted that usually recusal would be for
pecuniary matters and confirmed that Ms. Seher’s interests were not pecuniary. Ms. Welsh
agreed, she did not think Ms. Seher’s interests were pecuniary. A motion by Ms. Welsh to allow
Ms. Seher to be present and vote for all applications at this meeting was duly seconded by Mr.
Savastano and the motion carried unanimously.

Page 3 of 97



34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

Ms. Welsh notified the Board of her non-pecuniary interest related to Live Free Recovery
because members of her program were residing there. Vice Chair Kopczynski said Ms. Welsh’s
interest was to provide service to clients who were residents of some of these applicants, he did
not think it was pecuniary. Ms. Welsh confirmed it was not pecuniary. A motion by Mr.
Savastano to allow Ms. Welsh to vote on all applications at this meeting was duly seconded by
Ms. Seher and the motion carried unanimously.

A) CLSS-2025-02: Applicant, Patricia Forman, House Supervisor for Emerald
House, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License
for a Residential Care Facility, located 32 Emerald St., and is in the
Downtown Growth District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the
Keene City Ordinances.

The applicant could not be present. A motion by Ms. Welsh to continue application CLSS-2025-
02 until April 22, 2025, the next regular meeting of the Congregate Living and Social Service
Licensing Board was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and the motion carried unanimously.

B) Continued: CLSS-2025-05: Applicant, Hilary Seifer, Executive Director for
American House Keene, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social
Services License for a Residential Care Facility, located at 197 Water St., and
is in the Business Growth & Reuse District and as defined in Chapter 46,
Article X of the Keene City Ordinances.

Vice Chair Kopczynski welcomed the applicant, Hilary Seifer, Executive Director for American
House Keene, who had nothing to add.

Vice Chair Kopczynski requested staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
American House Keene was requesting a renewal for a Residential Care Facility at 197 Water
Street in the Business Growth & Reuse District. American House Keene operated this facility,
including 109 apartments with 144 NH-licensed Assisted Living Residential Care beds, along
with business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second Congregate Living & Social
Services (CLSS) renewal sought by American House Keene for the 197 Water Street property.
Staff reported that this application was complete, and no changes were provided to their
application except that the Neighborhood Plan was updated. There were no complaints on file for
the property.

The Board briefly discussed that for renewal, it would learn about any changes from staff, the
applicant, or the public.

There were no public comments.

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

Page 2 of 13

Page 4 of 97



77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Mr. Savastano to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Seher and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

A motion by Mr. Savastano was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh to approve CLSS-2025-05 for the
American House Keene to operate a Residential Care Facility located at 197 Water Street, with
the following condition: the payment is to be received for the application by April 22nd, 2025.
The motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

C) Continued: CLSS-2025-07: Applicant, Gregg Burdett, Executive Director for
Covenant Living of Keene, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living &
Social Services License for a Residential Care Facility, located 95 Wyman
Rd., and is in the Rural District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of
the Keene City Ordinances.

Vice Chair Kopczynski asked for staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
Covenant Living of Keene operated this Residential Care Facility consisting of 140 independent
living units, 43 assisted living units, 18 memory support units, and 20 skilled nursing beds, along
with business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second CLSS renewal sought by
Covenant Living of Keene for the 100 Wyman Road property. No changes have been made to
their documentation. Staff found their application to be complete. Community Development’s
inspection was completed on January 16, 2025. There were no departmental comments from
Property & Housing, Fire, or Police. Mr. Hagan said there were no complaints on file for the

property,

Page 3 of 13

Page 5 of 97



120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

Gregg Burdett, Executive Director for Covenant Living of Keene, reported no changes to
operations.

Ms. Welsh asked if the application fee was submitted. Mr. Hagan said yes.
There were no public comments.
The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

A motion by Mr. Savastano to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh and
the motion carried unanimously.

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

A motion by Mr. Savastano to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh and
the motion carried unanimously.

A motion by Ms. Seher was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano to approve CLSS-2025-07 for the
Covenant Living of Keene to operate a Residential Care Facility located at 100 Wyman Road.
The motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Mr. Burdett complimented the Board Clerk, Corinne Marcou, for her diligent work to keep the
applicants in line. He appreciated her efforts.

D) CLSS-2025-01: Applicant, Melissa Castor, Executive Director for Alpine
Healthcare, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services
License for a Residential Care Facility, located at 298 Main St., and is in the
High Density District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene
City Ordinances.

Page 4 of 13

Page 6 of 97



163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

Vice Chair Kopczynski welcomed the applicant Melissa Castor, Executive Director for Alpine
Healthcare, present to request the second license for the facility.

Vice Chair Kopczynski requested staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
Alpine Healthcare operated this facility, including 85 NH-Licensed long-term care beds, along
with business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second CLSS renewal sought by
Alpine Healthcare for this property at 298 Main Street. No changes had been made to their
documentation and staff found their application to be complete, as the fee had been paid.
Community Development’s inspection was completed on February 4, 2025, and Fire, Housing &
Property, and Police Departments all had no comments. There were no complaints on record for
this property. Vice Chair Kopczynski recalled Alpine Healthcare having a fairly active outreach
program and Mr. Hagan agreed.

Ms. Seher asked how full the facility was at this time. Ms. Castor said 79.
There were no public comments.
The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Page 5 of 13

Page 7 of 97



204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

A motion by Ms. Seher was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh to approve CLSS-2025-01 for Alpine
Healthcare to operate a Residential Care Facility located at 298 Main Street. The motion carried
unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

E) CLSS-2025-03: Applicant, Jennifer Houston, Executive Director for Live
Free Recovery, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services
License for a Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility, located at 881
Marlboro Rd., and is in the Rural District and as defined in Chapter 46,
Article X of the Keene City Ordinances.

Vice Chair Kopczynski welcomed the applicant, Jennifer Houston, Executive Director for Live
Free Recovery, who reported no changes in operations or outreach, and said all was going well.

Vice Chair Kopczynski requested staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
Live Free Recovery Services operated this facility, including 28 NH-licensed Drug and Alcohol
treatment beds, along with business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second CLSS
renewal sought by Live Free Recovery Services for this facility property at 881 Marlboro Road.
No changes had been made to their documentation and staff found their application to be
complete, as the fee had been paid. Community Development’s inspection was completed on
February 4, 2025, and Fire, Housing & Property, and Police Departments all had no comments.
Mr. Hagan said there were no complaints on record for this property.

There were no public comments.

Ms. Seher noted that the residential treatment could be up to 30 days and asked if someone
helped with transition back into the community after the 30 days. Ms. Houston said yes, Live
Free Recovery Services has a Case Manager, who sets up aftercare services for clients. Ms.
Seher thought that it would be great for the community to know that and added that it would be
awesome to have data on how successful that aftercare service is.

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Seher and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Page 6 of 13

Page 8 of 97



246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Seher and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Seher and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

A motion by Mr. Savastano was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh to approve CLSS-2025-03 for
Live Free Recovery Services LLC to operate a Residential Drug and Alcohol Treatment Facility
located at 881 Marlboro Rd. The motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

F) CLSS-2025-04: Applicant, Jennifer Houston, Executive Director for Live
Free Recovery, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services
License for a Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility, located at 106
Roxbury St., and is in the Downtown Edge District and as defined in Chapter
46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances.

Vice Chair Kopczynski welcomed the applicant, Jennifer Houston, Executive Director for Live
Free Recovery, who reported no changes in operations or outreach, and said all was going well.
The Vice Chair said he had heard of no complaints.

Vice Chair Kopczynski requested staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
Live Free Recovery Services operated this facility, including 28 NH-Licensed Drug and Alcohol
Treatment beds, along with business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second CLSS
renewal sought by Live Free Recovery Services for this property at 106 Roxbury Street. No
changes had been made to their documentation and staff found their application to be complete,
with all fees paid. Community Development’s inspection was completed on February 4, 2025,
and Fire, Housing & Property, and Police Departments all had no comments. Mr. Hagan said
there were no complaints on record for this property.

Ms. Seher asked for an update on the applicant’s Neighborhood Plan that they put so much effort
into the previous year. Ms. Houston replied that she had tried to be as open as possible with
neighbors, noting that there was a lot of moving population, so she had not had direct contact
with many people. She did know most of the landlords, calling that great. She said Live Free
Recovery had done a lot of other work in terms of the whole community to be partners with other
agencies. The neighborhood is harder. She also has to protect the anonymity of her clients. Ms.
Seher appreciated the relationship with the landlords, calling it half the battle. Vice Chair
Kopczynski referred Ms. Houston to the East Side Group that had organized and was meeting

Page 7 of 13

Page 9 of 97



289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

monthly (first Monday), which Ms. Houston was not yet familiar with. The Group was originally
involved with the Skate Park, soccer fields, and Hundred Nights. Ms. Houston added that she
just did a presentation to the Rotary Club and was connected with Monadnock Youth Prevention.
Vice Chair Kopczynski said those would be good additions to the Communications Plan during
renewal, as those things are key to successful operations.

No call for public comment (It was mentioned by Ms. Welsh once the application was already
adopted).

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Mr. Savastano to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

A motion by Ms. Welsh was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano to approve CLSS-2025-04 for
Live Free Recovery Services LLC to operate a Residential Drug and Alcohol Treatment Facility
located at 106 Roxbury Street. The motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

G) CLSS-2025-06: Applicant, Jay Haston, Executive Director for Cedarcrest
Center, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License
for a Residential Care Facility, located at 91 Maple Ave., and is in the Low
Density District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City
Ordinances.

Page 8 of 13

Page 10 of 97



332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

Vice Chair Kopczynski welcomed the applicant’s representative, Kristen Target, Director of
Programs at Cedarcrest. Ms. Target reported no significant changes. Bed approval though July 1,
2025, was approved for up to 28 residents (vs. 26 in 2024). Without construction, they can
comfortably allow 27 residents.

Ms. Welsh complimented the thoroughness and detail of the application, especially the really
interesting Neighborhood Relations Plan. She said it should be a template.

There were no public comments.

Vice Chair Kopczynski requested staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
Cedarcrest Inc operated this facility, including 28 NH-Licensed ICF/IID beds, along with
business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second CLSS renewal sought by
Cedarcrest Inc for the 91 Maple Street property. The only significant change was the increase in
capacity from 26 to 28 beds, which was made to their documentation. Staff found their
application to be complete. Community Development’s inspection was completed on November
12, 2024, and Fire, Housing & Property, and Police Departments all had no comments. Mr.
Hagan said there were no complaints on record for this property.

Ms. Seher asked how many residents were onsite at this time. Ms. Target said 25. Ms. Seher
asked if 23-25 was typical? Ms. Target said yes, explaining their part of their short-term and
respite model that causes the census to fluctuate weekly.

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Mr. Savastano to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Seher and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

Page 9 of 13

Page 11 of 97



375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Seher and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

A motion by Mr. Savastano was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh to approve CLSS-2025-06 for
Cedarcrest Inc to operate a Residential Care Facility located at 91 Maple Avenue. The motion
carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Mr. Hagan mentioned that Cedarcrest was also working on an energy efficiency project that
would be great for the community and in-line with the Master Plan update.

H) Continued: CL SS-2025-08: Applicant, Amanda McSweeney, Executive
Director for Keene Center Genesis Healthcare, is requesting a renewal
Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Residential Care Facility,
located at 677 Court St., and is in the High Density District and as defined in
Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances.

Vice Chair Kopczynski welcomed the applicant, Amanda McSweeney, Executive Director for
Keene Center Genesis Healthcare, who reported no changes.

Vice Chair Kopczynski requested staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
Keene Center Genesis Health Care operated this facility, including 106 NH-Licensed Nursing
Home beds, along with business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second CLSS
renewal sought by Keene Center Genesis Health Care for the 677 Court Street property. No
changes have been made to their documentation. Staff found their application to be complete and
all fees were paid. Community Development’s inspection was completed on January 16, 2025,
and Fire, Housing & Property, and Police Departments all had no comments. Mr. Hagan said
there were no complaints on record for this property.

Ms. Seher asked the facility’s current census. Ms. McSweeney said the average daily for March
was 82. Ms. Seher asked if that was typical. Ms. McSweeney said they liked to operate in the
lower 90s, but it would ebb and flow.

There were no public comments.

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

Page 10 of 13

Page 12 of 97



418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Seher and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Ms. Seher to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

A motion by Ms. Welsh was duly seconded by Ms. Seher to approve CLSS-2025-08 for the
Keene Center Genesis Health Care to operate a Residential Care Facility located at 677 Court
Street. The motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

)] Continued: CLSS-2025-09: Applicant, Michael Johnson, Executive Director
for Langdon Place of Keene, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living &
Social Services License for a Residential Care Facility, located at 136 Arch
St., and is in the Rural District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the
Keene City Ordinances.

Vice Chair Kopczynski welcomed the applicant, Michael Johnson, Executive Director for
Langdon Place of Keene, who reported no changes. Vice Chair Kopczynski asked how
communications were. Mr. Johnson said they had two great neighbors and despite some loud
traffic from time to time going across the bridge, he thought things were going well.
Additionally, Mr. Johnson said that sometimes their center could be a throughway from Arch St.
to Rt. 9, which he called frustrating but said they cannot really manage; they have “Child At
Play” signs for their neighbors and speed signs on their property.

There were no public comments.

Ms. Seher thanked the applicant because she was at Langdon Place the day of this meeting and
met their amazing staff. She appreciated what they were doing by welcoming people and trying
to meet them where they are as a long-term facility.

Vice Chair Kopczynski requested staff comments. Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner, reported that
Langdon Place of Keene operated this facility, including 156 NH-licensed beds in the Supported
Residential Care section and 24 NH-licensed beds in the Nursing Home section, along with
business operations at this onsite facility. This was the second CLSS renewal sought by Langdon

Page 11 of 13

Page 13 of 97



461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502

CLSS Meeting Minutes DRAFT
March 25, 2025

Place of Keene for the 136 Arch Street property. Community Development’s inspection was
completed on January 16, 2025, and Fire, Housing & Property, and Police Departments all had
no comments. Mr. Hagan said there were no complaints on record for this property.

Ms. Welsh asked the facility’s current census. Mr. Johnson said 117, and typically it was 115—
120. Mr. Savastano asked the difference between Supported Residential Care and Nursing Home
Care. Mr. Johnson said Langdon Place had two operating licenses, one for the 25-bed Nursing
Home and the remainder for the licensed Supported Residential Care, meaning assisted living.

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve,
renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application.

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety
codes.

A motion by Ms. Welsh to find that Criteria 1 was met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration
that adversely affects the surrounding area.

A motion by Ms. Seher to find that Criteria 2 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh and the
motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

A motion by Mr. Savastano to find that Criteria 3 was met was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh and
the motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

A motion by Ms. Welsh was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano to approve CLSS-2025-09 for the
Langdon Place of Keene to operate a Residential Care Facility located at 136 Arch Street. The

motion carried unanimously on a vote of 4-0.

V. New Business:

None presented.

VI. Non-Public Session: (if required)

503 VII.  Adjournment

Page 12 of 13

Page 14 of 97



504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511

CLSS Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2025

DRAFT

There being no further business, Vice Chair Kopczynski adjourned the meeting at 6:58 PM.

Respectfully submitted by,
Katryna Kibler, Minute Taker
March 31, 2025

Reviewed and edited by,
Corinne Marcou, Board Clerk

Page 13 of 13

Page 15 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 16 of 97



CLSS-2025-02 - Residential Care Facility — Emerald House, 32 Emerald Street

Request:

Applicant Patricia Forman, House Supervisor for Monadnock Family Services DBA Emerald
House, requests a license for a Residential Care Facility at the property located at 32 Emerald
Street and is in the Downtown Growth District.

Background:

Emerald House operates this facility including 10 beds along with business operations at this
onsite facility

This is the second CLSS renewal sought by Live Free Recovery Services for this facility.

Completeness:

The property at 32 Emerald Street is seeking their second renewal. No changes have been made
to their documentation. Staff find their application to be incomplete as the fee has not been paid.

Inspections:

Community Development’s inspection was completed on February 4, 2025

Departmental Comments:

Property & Housing: No Comments

Fire Department: No Comments

Police Department: No Comments

Criteria Review:

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life
safety codes.

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that
adversely affects the surrounding area.

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

Recommended Motion:

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

Move to approve CLSS-2025-02 for Monadnock Family Services DBA Emerald House to operate
a Residential Care Facility located at 32 Emerald Street.

Page 17 of 97



Page 18 of 97



Page 19 of 97



Page 20 of 97



Page 21 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 22 of 97



CLSS-2025-13 - Small Group Home Facility — Monadnock Peer Support, 24 Vernon Street

Request:

Applicant Stephen Tavella, Executive Director for Monadnock Peer Support, requests a license for
a Small Group Home at the property located at 24 Vernon Street and is in the Downtown Core
District.

Background:

Monadnock Peer Supports operates this facility, including 8 beds along with business operations
and programing at this onsite facility.

This is the second CLSS renewal sought by Monadnock Peer Support for this facility.

Completeness:

The property at 24 Vernon Street is seeking their second renewal. Several updates to plans and
documentation have been made. Staff find their application to be Complete

Inspections:

Community Development’s inspection was completed on February 13,2025

Departmental Comments:
Property & Housing: No Comments

Fire Department: Only minor items noted during inspection

Police Department: No Comments

Criteria Review:

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life
safety codes.

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that
adversely affects the surrounding area.

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

Recommended Motion:

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

Move to approve CLSS-2025-13 for Monadnock Peer Support to operate a Small Group Home
Facility located at 24 Vernon Street.

Page 23 of 97



Page 24 of 97



Page 25 of 97



Page 26 of 97



Page 27 of 97



Page 28 of 97



Page 29 of 97



Page 30 of 97



Page 31 of 97



Page 32 of 97



Page 33 of 97



Page 34 of 97



Page 35 of 97



Page 36 of 97



Page 37 of 97



Page 38 of 97



Page 39 of 97



Page 40 of 97



Page 41 of 97



Page 42 of 97



Page 43 of 97



Page 44 of 97



Page 45 of 97



Page 46 of 97



Page 47 of 97



Page 48 of 97



Page 49 of 97



Page 50 of 97



Page 51 of 97



Page 52 of 97



Page 53 of 97



Page 54 of 97



Page 55 of 97



Page 56 of 97



Page 57 of 97



Page 58 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 59 of 97



CLSS-2025-14 - Group Resource Center — Keene Serenity Center, 24 Vernon Street

Request:

Applicant Samuel L Lake, Director for Keene Serenity Center, requests a license for a Group
Resource Center Facility at the property located at 24 Vernon Street and is in the Downtown Core
District.

Background:
Keene Serenity Center operates this facility as a group resource center Monday- Friday 9 AM-5

PM with some evening or weekend training sessions that are typically 2 hours or less. There are
no residential services offered.
This is the second CLSS renewal sought by Keene Serenity Center for this facility.

Completeness:

The property at 24 Vernon Street is seeking their second renewal. No changes have been made
to their documentation. Staff find their application to be Complete.

Inspections:

Community Development’s inspection was completed on February 13, 2025

Departmental Comments:

Property & Housing: No Comments

Fire Department: Only minor items noted during inspection

Police Department: No Comments

Criteria Review:

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life
safety codes.

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that
adversely affects the surrounding area.

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

Recommended Motion:

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

Move to approve CLSS-2025-14 for Keene Serenity Center to operate a Group Resource Center
Facility located at 24 Vernon Street.

Page 60 of 97



CLSS-2025-14
CIM

568-058-000
DT-C

Page 61 of 97



Page 62 of 97



Page 63 of 97



Page 64 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 65 of 97



CLSS STAFF REPORT

CLSS-2025-10 - Large Group Home Facility — House of Hope, 31 Wyman Road

Request:

Applicant, Phyllis J Phelps, Executive Director for House of Hope New Hampshire, Inc., requests
a license for a Large Group Home at the property located at 31 Wyman Road and is in the Rural
District.

Background:
House of Hope operates this facility, including 12 beds along with business operations and
programing at this onsite facility.

This is the second CLSS renewal sought by House of Hope for this facility.

Completeness:

The property at 31 Wyman Road is seeking their second renewal. No significant updates to plans
and documentation have been made. Staff find their application to be Complete

Inspections:

Community Development’s inspection was completed on March 4, 2025

Departmental Comments:

Property & Housing: No Comments
Fire Department: A couple of maintenance items need attention.
Police Department: No Comments

Criteria Review:

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life
safety codes.

2) Theuseis of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that
adversely affects the surrounding area.

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

Recommended Motion:

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

Move to approve CLSS-2025-10 for House of Hope NH Inc. to operate a Large Group Home
Facility located at 31 Wyman Road.

Page 66 of 97



Page 67 of 97



Page 68 of 97



Page 69 of 97



Page 70 of 97



Page 71 of 97



Page 72 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 73 of 97



CLSS STAFF REPORT

CLSS-2025-11 - Large Group Home Facility — Live Free Recovery Services, 361 Court Street

Request:

Applicant, Jen Houston Executive Director for Live Free Recovery Services, requests a license for
a Large Group Home at the property located at 361 Court Street and is in the Medium Density
District.

Background:
Live Free Recovery Services LLC operates this facility, including 16 beds along with business
operations and programing at this onsite facility.

This is the second CLSS renewal sought by Live Free Recovery Services LLC for this facility.

Completeness:
significant updates to plans and documentation have been made. Staff find their application to
be Complete

Inspections:

Community Development’s inspection was completed on March 4, 2025

Departmental Comments:

Property & Housing: Two unregistered vehicles in driveway upon inspection, Laundry
Room floor missing some floor tiles

Fire Department: Only minor items noted during inspection

Police Department: No Comments

Criteria Review:

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life
safety codes.

2) The useis of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that
adversely affects the surrounding area.

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

Recommended Motion:
If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

Moveto approve CLSS-2025-11 for Live Free Recovery Services to operate aLarge Group Home
Facility located at 361 Court Street.

Page 74 of 97



City of Keene, NH

Congregate Living & Social Services

License Appli

For Office Use Only:
Case No. CLSS-2025-11

Date Filled
Rec’d By _CIM
Page 1 of_4

Tax Map# _537-056-000
Zoning District: MD

cation

If you have questions on how to complete this form, please call: (603) 352-5440 or email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE

O Group Home, Small
O Group Resource Center

O Drug Treatment Center
O Fraternity/Sorority
@ Group Home, Large

O Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility

SECTION 2: PROPERTY LOCATION
aporess: 3671 Court Street Keene, NH 03431

O Homeless Shelter

O Lodging House
O Residential Care Facility

SECTION 3: CONTACT INFORMATION

| hereby certify that | am the owner, applicant, or the authorized agent of the owner of the property upon which this approval is sought

and that all information provided by me is true under penalty of law.

If applicant or authorized agent, a signed notification from the prop

erty owner is required.

OWNER

APPLICANT

NAME/COMPANY:361 Court St, LLC

NAME/COMPANY: . .
Live Free Recovery Services, LLC

MAILING ADDRESS:
88 Lowell St Manchester, NH 03101

MAILING ADDRESS: o5 | owell St Manchester, NH 03101

HoNe (503) 438-3276

PHoNE (877) 932-6757

EMAIL: rgagne@livefreerecoverynh.com

A info@livefreerecoverynh.com

AUTHORIZED AGENT
(if different than Owner/Applicant)

SIGNATURE: DATE: SIGNATURE: DATE:
Ryom Gogne  siero Jennifer Houston sieizo
PRINTED NAME: TITLE: PRINTED NAME: TIT
Ryan Gagne -cojowner Jennifer Houston oo

OPERATOR / MANAGER
(Point of 24-hour contact, if different than Owner/Applicant)

Same as owner

NAME/COMPANY:

NAME/COMPANY:

MAILING ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:

PHONE: PHONE:

EMAIL: EMAIL:

SIGNATURE: DATE: SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE: PRINTED NAME: TITLE:

Page 7
Page

75 0f9
lof 4



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS

Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria:

1. Description of the client population to be served, including a description of the services provided to the cli-
ents or residents of the facility and of any support or personal care services provided on or off site.

This property has 16 beds used for living accommodations and care. The property is staffed 24/7. Residents reside here for
30-45 days. The current population served is males, over the age of 18, with a substance use disorder.

2. Description of the size and intensity of the facility, including information about; the number of occupants,
including residents, clients staff, visitors, etc.; maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the
facility; hours of operations, size and scale of buildings or structures on the site; and size of outdoor areas asso-

ciated with the use.

There are 16 occupants. There is scheduled staff 24/7. There is no visitiation allowed.

h

g
[{o)
~!

Page 76
Page3 o

=

4



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS CONTINUED

Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria:

3. For Congregate Living Uses, describe the average length of stay for residents/occupants of the facility.

Residents stay between 30 and 45 days.

Page 77 of 97
Page 4 of 4



Page 78 of 97



Page 79 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 80 of 97



CLSS STAFF REPORT

CLSS-2025-12 - Large Group Home Facility — Live Free Recovery Services, 26 Water Street

Request:

Applicant, Jen Houston, Executive Director for Monadnock Peer Support, requests a license for
a Small Group Home at the property located at 24 Vernon Street and is in the Downtown
Transition District.

Background:
Live Free Recovery Services LLC operates this facility, including 16 beds along with business
operations and programing at this onsite facility.

This is the second CLSS renewal sought by Live Free Recovery Services LLC.

Completeness:

The property at 26 Water Street is seeking their second renewal. No significant updates to plans
and documentation have been made. Staff find their application to be Complete

Inspections:

Community Development’s inspection was completed on March 4, 2025

Departmental Comments:

Property & Housing: A tread on stair to basement needs replacement
Fire Department: Only minor items noted during inspection
Police Department: No Comments

Criteria Review:

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life
safety codes.

2) Theuseis of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that
adversely affects the surrounding area.

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic,
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions.

Recommended Motion:

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

Move to approve CLSS-2025-12 for Live Free Recovery Services LLC to operate a Large Group
Home Facility located at 26 Water Street.

Page 81 of 97



CLSS-2025-12

CIM
1 4
585-015-000
DT-T

Page 82 of 97



Page 83 of 97



Page 84 of 97



Page 85 of 97



Page 86 of 97



Page intentionally left blank

Page 87 of 97



rUI_JIHILE Ude iy,

Case No. C| $S-2025-15
Date Filled

Congregate Living & Social Services |[Recd8y CIM

. - . Page of
License Application Tax Map# _568-037-000

Clty of Keene, NH Zoning District: _DT-T

If you have guestions on how to complete this form, please call: (603) 352-5440 or email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE

Drug Treatment Center Group Home, Small Homeless Shelter
Fraternity/Sorority Group Resource Center Lodging House
Group Home, Large Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility Residential Care Facility

SECTION 2: PROPERTY LOCATION

ADDRESS: 39 Summer St, Keene, NH

SECTION 3: CONTACT INFORMATION

I hereby certify that | am the owner, applicant, or the authorized agent of the owner of the property upon which this approval is sought and

that all information provided by me is true under penalty of law. If applicant or authorized agent, a signed notification from the property
owner is required.

OWNER APPLICANT

-NAME/COMPANY: NAME/COMPANY:
The Home for Little Wanderers

MAILING ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
42 E Dedham St, Boston, MA 02118
PHONE: PHONE:
617-267-3700
EMAIL: EMAIL:
Isuggs@thehome.org
SIGNATURE: DATE: SIGNATURE: DATE:
05 fo1as

RINTED NAME: TITLE: PRINTED NAME: TITLE:

LES\:L SUGGS  CEO Presidedt

AUTHORIZED AGENT OPERATOR / MANAGER
(if different than Owner/Applicant) (Point of 24-hour contact, if different than Owner/Applicant)
Same as owner
NAME/COMPANY; NAME/COMPANY:
MAILING ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
PHONE: PHONE:
EMAIL: EMAIL:
lof 5

Page 88 of 97



Page 89 of 97



Page 90 of 97



Page 91 of 97



Page 92 of 97



[
[

B

T, qexrt

Tt : :

SIEIEN
° \\o 96'-10" EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL

t—— _ TO 1ST FLR EXIT < 250

Page 93 of 97

HFLW Unity House
39 Summer St
Basement Exit Plan


mjwbook
Text Box
HFLW Unity House
39 Summer St
Basement Exit Plan



200
A7225qft

Stair 3

71'-10" EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL
TO 1ST FLR EXIT < 250"

Closet

EMESC
&RESC

Bedrm (2 res)
203

A221sq ft

Closet

777777 " Main Hall

Bedrm (2 res)
206
A159 5q ft

EM ESC

& RESC
~

AN
EMESC
&RESC

Bedrm (2 res)

202

/
/ Bedrm (2 res)
/
A:220 sq ft

TO 1ST FLR EXIT < 250'

66'-0" EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL

Page 94 of 97

HFLW Unity House
39 Summer St
2nd Floor Exit Plan


mjwbook
Text Box
HFLW Unity House
39 Summer St
2nd Floor Exit Plan



Unoccupied
118

s

D ExiT4

™

ADA Entry
116

Ramp

| —Te—

Closet
117A-B | P AT3sqft

A

Stair 4
v

IT5

Staff

D EXT3

a0

Dining

EXIT 2
107

Living
113

A:223 sq ft

111

i i o %

ﬁmm\:\hﬂ‘&%
T |

Kitchen

A:249 sq ft

43-11" EXIT ACCESS \
TRAVEL < 250'

PD Office

106

/ !
/ Living |
105 /

[mazssar ]

{OHCE

N o
o

47'-8" EXIT ACCESS
TRAVEL < 250

1
Vestibule ! " !
101 T ‘
A:29 sq ft
1

Page 95 of 97

HFLW Unity House
39 Summer St
1st Floor Exit Plan


mjwbook
Text Box
HFLW Unity House
39 Summer St
1st Floor Exit Plan



Unity House Neighborhood Connections 2025

MHS Walk for Animals- 5/3/2025

Building community connections with folks from the Monadnock Humane Society, Keene

and local towns
Neighborhood Meet & Greet- 6/8/2025

Time for introductions, neighborly interactions and chat about The Home as an agency
Adopt a Street- Every other month

Keene Pride - 9/21/2025

Page 96 of 97



d)

g)

and compliance with the Group Home treatment model. Additionally, the entire treatment
team, (youth, family, program staff, DCYF workers, as well as outside providers and
other natural supports) participate in quarterly treatment planning meetings.

Multi-Disciplinary Team (MDT) meetings are held weekly to review cases. For Group
Homes, MDT comprises of senior clinician, clinician, the Program Director (and/or
Assistant Program Director), milieu staff, nurse, psychiatrist or OT when appropriate.
Staff throughout the agency and external resources can be added to provide a fresh
perspective, consultation and expertise. For example, Occupational Therapist have been
collaborating with all our group homes for the last 4 years on reducing a client’s need for
sleep medication through OT interventions. This collaboration led to a dramatic reduction
in the need for sleep medication, reductions in night-terror, increased sleep per night and
a general improvement in the quality of sleep.

Health and safety plan.
See attachment 8.d.1 - Health Services Manual

An emergency response plan that establishes procedures for addressing emergency
situations and for coordinating with local emergency service providers.

See attachment 8.e.1 - Preparing for an Emergency

A neighborhood relations plan that includes provisions for communicating with
adjacent property owners and the City of Keene, including the Keene Police
Department.

Unity House will provide for multiple opportunities and methods of communication with
the neighbors and abutters of the program. Firstly, all abutters and neighbors will have
access to the program’s phone number. This will allow 24 hour a day access to an
employee of the program should an immediate concern arise. They will also have access
to the on-call system to be able to contact a program administrator or executive
leadership member if there are additional concerns. Email addresses for key personnel
will also be provided. A post-card will be sent to all immediate neighbors and the Keene
Police Department with this information for ease of access for the neighborhood.

Unity House will hold 4 neighborhood meetings a year at the property. These meetings
will be an opportunity for Unity House to communicate any program announcements,
concerns, or updates to the neighbors, and allow neighbors to speak directly with
program and agency leadership.

Building and site maintenance procedures.

See attachment 8.b.1 - Facilities Services Maintenance and Operations Procedures
Manual

10

Page 97 of 97



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Group2: 21
	Property address: 361 Court Street Keene, NH 03431
	NAMECOMPANY: 361 Court St, LLC
	MAILING ADDRESS: 88 Lowell St Manchester, NH 03101
	PHONE: 6034383276
	EMAIL: rgagne@livefreerecoverynh.com
	Text4: 05/16/2025
	PRINTED NAME TITLE: Ryan Gagne
	Text5: CEO/Owner
	NAMECOMPANY_2: Live Free Recovery Services, LLC
	MAILING ADDRESS_2: 88 Lowell St Manchester, NH 03101
	PHONE_2: 8779326757
	EMAIL_2: info@livefreerecoverynh.com
	Text7: 05/16/2025
	PRINTED NAME TITLE_2: Jennifer Houston
	Text12: COO
	NAMECOMPANY_3: 
	MAILING ADDRESS_3: 
	PHONE_3: 
	EMAIL_3: 
	DATE_3: 
	PRINTED NAME TITLE_3: 
	Text9: 
	Check Box13: Off
	NAMECOMPANY_4: 
	MAILING ADDRESS_4: 
	PHONE_4: 
	EMAIL_4: 
	DATE_4: 
	PRINTED NAME TITLE_4: 
	Text11: 
	1 Description of the client population to be served including a description of the services provided to the cli ents or residents of the facility and of any support or personal care services provided on or off site: This property has 16 beds used for living accommodations and care. The property is staffed 24/7. Residents reside here for 30-45 days. The current population served is males, over the age of 18, with a substance use disorder. 


	2 Description of the size and intensity of the facility including information about the number of occupants including residents clients staff visitors etc maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the facility hours of operations size and scale of buildings or structures on the site and size of outdoor areas asso ciated with the use: There are 16 occupants. There is scheduled staff 24/7. There is no visitiation allowed. 
	3 For Congregate Living Uses describe the average length of stay for residentsoccupants of the facility: Residents stay between 30 and 45 days. 


